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BY EMAIL 

January 23, 2025 

Tiija Luttrell 
Manager, Regulatory 
Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. 
500 Regent St. 
P.O. Box 250 
Sudbury ON P3E4P1 
tiija.luttrell@gsuinc.ca 

Dear Tiija Luttrell:  

Re: Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. (Greater Sudbury Hydro) 
2025 Cost of Service Application  
OEB File Number: EB-2024-0026 

The OEB received your January 22, 2025 letter requesting an extension of the deadline 
to file 24 interrogatories seeking 2024 year end data, from January 28, 2025 to 
February 4, 2025.  

The OEB grants Greater Sudbury Hydro’s request for an extension.In the extension 
request letter, Greater Sudbury Hydro indicates that some responses will not reflect 
finalized 2024 data.  

In granting the extension, the OEB requires that Greater Sudbury Hydro specify in its 
February 4, 2025 interrogatory response filing when the final 2024 financial and 
operational data will be available. Greater Sudbury Hydro shall update the 24 
interrogatory responses when the final data becomes available. 

Please direct any questions relating to this application to Iris Qi, at Iris.Qi@OEB.ca. 

Yours truly, 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 

c:  All Parties in EB-2024-0026 
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